Title: Women's Architectural League of Milwaukee Collection

**Reference Code:** Mss-2010

**Inclusive Dates:** 1958 – 1974

Quantity: 0.6 cu. ft.

Location: RC27, Sh. 006-007

**Abstract:** The Women's Architectural League of Milwaukee was formed in 1958 with the express purpose of disseminating information about the "science and art of architecture." Open to all women involved with or interested in architecture, the group sponsored social and educational programs to further their goals.

**Scope and Content:** The collection consists of three scrapbooks containing clippings, annual reports, yearbooks, programs, flyers, correspondence, newsletters and photographs.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

Notes: The collection was donated by Margaret Harper, March 2000. For additional photos, see M-169.